Matt Campbell

From: Teresa Sander

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 12:05 PM

To: Lexie Boyd

Subject: FW: Full Council Meeting Conference call
Michelle,

This is an email from a council member requesting info about the council meeting conference call.

Teresa Sander

Family Services Coordinator
Arkansas Governor’s Developmental
Disabilities Council

5800 West 10" Street, Suite 805
Little Rock,AR. 72204

501-661-2843

501-661-2399(fax)

Voice/TDD 800-462-0599 ext.661-2589
teresa.sander@arkansas.gov
website: www.ddcouncil.org
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Like Us &5
on Facebook

From: Teresa Sander

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 1:49 PM

To: 'Jennifer Martinez Belt'

Subject: RE: Full Council Meeting Conference call

Hi Jennifer,

Thank you. No | do not have an agenda. Our Chair Matthew Glass has called the meeting. The only thing | know is he
said it was really important meeting and that there would be a vote.

Thanks again,

Teresa

Teresa Sander

Family Services Coordinator
Arkansas Governor’'s Developmental
Disabilities Council

5800 West 10" Street, Suite 805
Little Rock,AR. 72204

501-661-2843

501-661-2399(fax)

Voice/TDD 800-462-0599 ext.661-2589
teresa.sander@arkansas.gov
website: www.ddcouncil.org
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